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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Linda Fox [Linda@ged-law.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 3:39 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LO9000067738

Dear Sir or Madam:

| | just recently requested a change on this file. | just noticed that | gavé you the wrong house number, the correct
address to be used for the change is:

5832 Charlton Way
Naples, FL 34109

Thank you for your assistance.

|
|
\
|
| Linda M. Fox
Legal Assistant
|
|
|

DAvID S. GED, P.A.

6622 Willow Park Drive, Suite 202
Naples, Florida 34109
239-514-5048--- Phone
239-596-5149--- Fax

1229 Cape Coral Parkway E.
Cape Coral, Florida 33904
239-540-8557---Phone
239-540-8226--Fax

www.ged-law.com

Notice: This communication is an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. sec. 2510. Its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient(s)
intended by the sender of this message. This transmission and any attachments may contain proprietary,
confidential, attorney-client privileged information and/or attorney work product. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, reliance on, or use of
any of the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. Please destroy the original transmission
and its attachments without reading or saving in any matter and confirm by return email.
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